UNITED STATES DISTRICT coymrr
EASTERN DISTRIZT oF MICHIGAN
SOUTHERN DIVISION

UNITED SIATES OF AMERICA,
Plaintiff, CRIMINAL No. 4 - So332

VIO:

MILDRED PERKINS,

DIANE NORMAN,

ROBERT J. SILLERY, M.D.,

ROBERT L. ALEXANDER, M.D,,
AUGUSTINE KAYODE KOLE-JAMES, M.D.,
ARTHURDELLER DORRIS, a/k/a Della,
TAMARA HAMPTON,

VALERIE J, GRASTY, a/k/a Jeanie,
CHARISSA CLEMONS,

Defendants,
T —— e S

INDICTMESNT

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES :

COUNT ONE
(21 U.S.C. §841(a)(1) and 846
CONSPIRACY TO POSSEss
TQ BISTRIBUTE AND TO
CONTRQLLED SUBSTANCES}
1. At all times pertipent to this indictment, the
following regulations and definitions were applicable:

a.) All prescriptions for controlled substances
shall be dated as of, and signed on, the day when issued and
shall bear the full name and address of the patient, and the
name, address, and registration number of the practitiocner.

A practitioner may sign a prescription in tha same manner as

he would sign a check or legal document (e.g., J.H. Smith ax




John H. Smith). Where an eoral order is pot permitted, pre-
Seriptions ghall he Written with ink or indelible pencil or
typewriter and 5hall be manually signed.by the practitioner.
The Prescriptions may be prepared by a secretary or agent
for the signature of a practitioner, but the prescribing
Practiticner jia responsible ip Case the Prescription doeg not
conform in aly essentisgl keSpects to the law and

Y Corresponding liability rests

b,y A Prescription for controlled Ssubstance may
only be filleg by a Pharmacigs acting in the Usual course of
his Prcfessional practice and either registered individually
&r employed jin a registered pharmacy oy May be filled by a
registerag institutional Practitioner. (21 ¢.Fr.n. §1306.06),

c.} A Prescription for a controlled substance to

be effective must be issued for a legitimate medical purpese

by an individual Practitioner acting in the Usual course of
his professional Practice. * responsibility for the
Proper prescriking and dispensing of controlleq substanceg
is upon the Prescribing practitionar, byt a Corresponding
responsibility restsg with the pharmacist who fille the Pres-
fceription, ap order Purporting to be a prescription issued
not in the usual course of Professional treatment or in
legitimate and authorized research 18 not a Prescription
within the meaning and intent of Saction 309 of the Act (21

U.8.C. §829) ang the person knowingly filling such a

b




phirported prescription, as.well as the person issuing iv,
shall be subject to the penalties provided for violations of
the provisions of law relating to controlled substances.
(21 C.F.R. §1306.04({a]).

2. Robert J. Sillery was a medical doctor licensed to

practice in the State of Michigan, who was registered to

dispense controlled substances under DEA Registrant Number

3. Robert L. Alexander was a medical dovtor licensed
to practice in the Statae of Michigan, who was registered to

dispense controlled substances under DEA Registrant Number

4, Augustine Kaycde Kole-James was a medical doctor
licensed to practice in the State of Michigan, who was
registered to dispense controlled substances under DEAM
Registrant Number

5. From on or about November, 19890, until on or
about March, 1985, the exact dates being unknown, in the
Fastern District of Michigan, Southern Bivision, and else~
where, MILDRED PERKINS, DIANE NORMAN, ROBERT J. SILLERY,
M.D., ROBERT L. ALEXANDER, ®.D., AUGUSTINE KAYODE KOLE~-JAMES,
M.D., ARTHURDELLER DORRIS, TAMARA‘ HAMPTON, VALELRIE J. GRASTY,
CHARISSA CLEMONS, anc various other persons whose names are
Hoth known and unknown to the Grana Jury including George
$hargel, M.D., Etnest T. Mar:hall, M.I3., and Chikwendu
Amechi, M.D., unindicted co~conspirators herein, did know-

ingly. willfully and unlawfully cou.s., conspire, confedergte




and agree together to commit an offense or offenses against
the United States, contrary to the provisions of Sections
841(a){1), Title 21, United States Code; all in violation of
Section 846, Title 21, United States Code; that ig to
{a} knowingly, intentionally and unlawfully
Possess with intent to distribute and to distribute
Cxycodone Hydrochloride {Percodan, Percocet}), a
Schedule IT Narcotie brug Controlled Substance.
(b} Inowingly, intentionally and unlawfully
Possess with intent to distribute and to distrihute
Methamphetamine {Desoxyn), a Schedule Il Non~
Narcotic Drug Controlled Substance,
{c) knowingly, intentionally and unlawfully
possess with intent to distribute and to distribute
Diazepam {Valium), a Schedule IV Non-Nareotic
Drug Controlled Substance.
{d) knowingly, intentionally ang unlawfully
possess with intent to distribute and to distribute
Phenmetrazine Hydrochloride 1Preludin), a
Schedule 1 NonoNarcotic Drug Controlled Substance.
(e) lhnowingly, intenticnally ang unlawfully
possess with intent to distribute and to distribute
Methaqualone {Mequin, Parest, Quaalude), a
Schedule IT Non-Narcotie Crug Contreolied Substance.
(£) knowingly, intentiunally and unlawfully

posgsess with intent to distribute and to distribute

Methylphenidate {Ritalin}), a Schedule Il Non-

Narcotic Drug Controlled Substance.
L




(g} knowingly, intentionally and unlawfully
POssess with intent to distribute and to distribute
Pentazocine {Talwin), a Schedule Iy Non-Narcotic
Drug Controiied Substance.

(h) krowingly, intentionally and unlawfully
Pessess with intent to distribute and to distribute
Hylrocodone (Hycodan, Tussionex), a Schedule'iir
Narcotic Druy Controlled Substance,

(i} knowingly, intentionally‘and wilawtully
Pessess with intent to distribute and to fistribhute
Secebarbital Sodium and Amobarbital Sodium (Tuinaiy,
a Schedule 171 Non-Narcotic Drug Controlled Substance,
(i} knowingly, intentionally and unlazwfully
Possess with intent tp distribute and to distribute
Empirin 4 with Codeine, a Schedul~ 131 Narcotic
Drug Controlled Substance.

(X knowingly, intentinnally and unlawfully
Possess with intent to distribute and to distribute
Tylenol 4, with Codeine, a Schedule TIl Narcotic

Drug Controlieqd Substance,

(1} knowingly, intentionally and unlawfully

possess with intent to distribute and to distribute
Glutethimide {Verideny, 3 Schedule 1171 Non-Narcotic
Drug Controlled Substance,

()  knowingiy, intantionally and unlawfully
pPossess with intent to distribute and te distribute
Hydromorpheone {Dilaudid), a Schedule 11 Narcotic

Liey Cortrolled Substance,
5




It was part of gajd unlawful conspiracy that MILDRED
PERKINS ard DIANE NORMAN established and operated the Ssven
Mile~Orleans Medigal Clinie, 1755 gast Seven Mile Road,
Detroit, Michigan, and thereaftay tstablished and operatad
the Kai Medical Clinic, 1755 Ragt Seven Mide Road, which wan
later relocated to 17501 West Eight Mile Road, Det..it,
Michigan.

It was further part of sald couspiracy that DIANE NORMAN
and MILDRED PERKING established and operated +he Delphine's
Figure Seven Medigal Clinic, 8448 West McNichols, Detroit,
Michigsn, later changing the ¢linie name to Six Mile Medical
Clinic,

it was further part of said conspiracy that MILDRED
PERKINS and DIANTE NORMAN would and did use the above-stated
medical clinies to distribute controlled substances by
arranging te sell for profit prescriptions which were
written oulside the usual course of medical practice and for
no legitimate medical PUrpose,

It was further part of said conspiracy that MILDRED
PERKINS and DIANE NORMAR organized and/or hirad the
follewing individuals to perform the following tashks:

A. ROBERY 7. SILLERY, M.D., HOBERT .. ALEXANDER, M.D. .
and AUGUSTINE KAYODE KOLE~JAMES, M.D.; and George M. Shargel,
M.D., Ernest T, Marshall, M.D,, and Chikwendu Amechi, ¥M.D.,

to write and/cr sign prescriptions for controlled substances

using their respective DEA registrant numbers, gaid pPrescripe

tions being written and/or signed by SILLERY, ALFXANDER,

%




KOLE-JAMES, and Shargel, Marshall, and Amechi for alleged
weight loss "patients" whom they had not exanined or «ther-
wise provided medical treatment for, thereby dispensing
controlled substances outside of the scope of legitimate
medical practice and for no legitimate medical purpose,

B, ARTHURDELLER DORRIS to act as wrse, receptionist
and/or prescription verifier for the improperly written
brescriptions of Doctors SILLERY, ALEXANDER, and XOLE-JAMES,
and of Dectors Shargel, Marshall and Amechi.

C. TAMARA HAMPTON to aclt as nurse, receptionist
and/or prescription verifier for the improperly written
prescriptions of Doctors SILLERY, ALEXANDER, and
KOLE~JAMES, and of Doctor Amechi.

D.  VALERIE GRASTY %o act as urse, receptiopnist
and/or prescription verifier for che improperly written
prescriptions of Doctor ALEXAMOR - and of Doctors Shargel,
and Marshall .

It was further part of said conspiracy that MILDRED
PERKINS and ARTHURDELLER DORRIS wrote prescriptions foir con-

trolled substances and forged the signature of Roy Hazen, M.p

It was further part of said conspiracy that MILDRED

PERKINS and CHARISSA CLEMONS wrota prescriptions for
contrelled substances and forged the signatures of Robert
Jampel, M.D., and Robert Frank, M.D.

It wag _irther p ¢t of gaid conspiracy that DIANE
NORMAN forged the s, ture of J.M, slere, M.D., on

prescriptions for conirollied substu,ces.




1t was further part of said conspiracy that MILDRED
PERXINT, DIANE NORMAN, ARTHURDELLER DORRISZ TAMARA HAMPTON,
and VALERIE GRASTY iliegally sold and aided and abetted esach
othor in the illegal sale of brescriptions illegally written
by Doctors ROBERT . SILLERY, ROBERY L. ALEXANDER, and
AUGUSTINE KAvoDE KOLE~JAMES, as well as those illegally
written by Ernest G. Marshall, M.D., Chikwendy Amechi, M.D,,
and Geaorga M. Shargel, M.D., to CHARISSA CLEMONS, Ron Frazier,
Albert Denard, Hejdi Malesky, Special Agent
Special Agent
Police Officer : Brian Chase, Special Agént

and other alleged "patients", some of said

pcescriptiens eventually being redeemed at Detroit area
pPhar-acies in the fallowing dosage units and bearing the

following doctors: slgnatures:

DRUG DOSAGE UNITS DOCTOR

Desoxyn 22,410 Sillery
8.450 Alexander
2,310 Amechi
1,710 KolewJames
5,640 Shargel
23,895 Marshall

it s

Preludin 1,260 Alexander
90 Amechi
8930 Sillery
11,460 Shargel
4,730 Marshall

Percodan/FPercocet 2,260 Alexaqdar
1.740 Amechi
2,310 Kole-James
16,790 S5illery
500 Marshall




Methaqualone/ﬂequin/ 90 Alexander
Parest 1,050 Amechi
210 Kole-James
10,350 Sillery
200 Marshall

4,470 kKlexander
380 Amechi
15¢ Kole-James
10,860 Marshall
3,120 Sillery
1,290 Shargel

3,200 Alexander
2,150 Amech],

150 Kole-James
4,530 Sillery

———————r WM_%______(%%

Tussicnex Hycodan 146 Alexander
8 Amechi,
24 Kole~James
430 Marshall
14 Shargel
238 Sillery

e,

160 Alexander

270G Amechi
1,080 Kele-James
5,970 S5illery

Empirin #a 60 Amechi
With Codeine 600 Sillery

Tylenol i#4 58 Alexander
With Codeine 390 Amechi
40 Marshall
450 fillery

Doriden 60 Kole-Jamasg
630 Sillery

It was further part of said conspiracy that each pre-

scription was sold to "patients" for g1s5 and that no refunds

were allowed.




Tt was further part of said conspiracy that DIANE NORMAN
and MILDRED PERKINS held a “Christmas S$pecial® in or about
November, 1981, wherein two prescriptions could be purchased
for $25.00,

It was further part of said censpiracy that VALERIE J.
GRASTY, ARTHURDELLER DORRIS and TAMARA HAMPTON altered
heights, weights, and bleod pressure readings of “patients"
o patient Registration Forms For Obesity.

It was further part‘of sald conspiracy that "patients"
were instructed to complete Registration Forms For Chbasity in
false names.

Tt was further part of said conspiracy that MILDRED
PERKINS maintained a daily guota fcr the nurber of Fercodan
presariptions that she could sell.

[% was further part of the Congpiracy that MILDRED
PERKINS instructed ARTHURDELLER UORRIS as to whom to sell
brescriptions.

It was further part eof said conspiracy that ATHURDELLER
DORRIS and TAMARA HAMPTON verified fraudulent prescriptions.

It was further part of zaid conspiracy that MILLRED

PERKINS and DIANE NORMAM attempted to open a new clinic and

employ ROBERT L. ALEXANDER, M.D., and AUGUSTINE KAYCODE
KOLE-JAMES, M.D., as physicians.
All in violation of Title 21, United States Code,

Sectionz 841(a)(l) and B846.




CQUNT Two

(21 U.S.C. 5841(a)(1); 18 U.5.C. §2
DISTRIBUTION OF PRELUDIN: AIDING AN ABETTING)

That on or about January 20, 1982, in the Eastern
District aof Michigan, VALERIE J. GRASTY, defendant herein,
did knowingly, intentionally and unlawfully aid and apet
Ernhest T, Marshall, M.D., in the distribution to Special

of thirty dosage units of Preludin, a
Schedule I Non-Narcotic Drug Controlled Substance, by
delivering a prescription for that drug which she knew was
not issued in the usyual course of madical practice for a
legitimate medical PUrpose. All in vielation of Section
B4i(a)(l), Title 21, United States Code, 21 Code of Federal
Regulations, Section 1206.04(a), 18 U,s.c. §2.

CQUNT THREE

(21 U.5.0. §841{a)(1y; 18 u.s.c. §2
DISTRIBUTION OF VALIUM; AIDING AND ABETTING)

That on or about January 20, 1982, in the Eastern
District of Michigan, Southern Divisiol, VALERIE J. GRASTY,
defendant berein, did knowingly, intentionally and unlaw-~
fully aid and abet Ernest 7. Marshall, M.D., in the dige
tribution to Special hygent of thirty dosage
units of valium, a Schedule IV Non-Narcotic Drug Controlled
substance, by delivering a preseription for that drug which

she knew was not issued in the usual course of medical

practice for a legitimate medical burpose. All in violation

of Section 841{a)(1), Title 21, United States Code, 21 Code

of Fedeval Regulations, Section 1306.04{a), 18 U.3.C. §2.




COUNT FouR

(21 Uv.s,c. 8841 (a)(1) and 18 U.s.c. 2
DISTRIBUTION OF DESOXYN; AIDING AND ABETTING)

That on or apoyt February 23, 1982, in the Eastern
Distrigr of Michigan, Souchern Division, ROBERT L. ALEXANDER,
M.D., and ARTHURDELLER DORRIS, defendants herein, did knowing-
Ly, intentionally, and unlawfully distribute thirty dosage
units of Desoxyn, a Schedule 17 Non-Narcotic Drug Centrollaed
Substanca, to Special Agent by delivering
8 prescription fov that drug which they knew was not igssued
in the usual Gourse of medical practice for a legitimate
medical purpose, all in violation of Section 841{a){i), Title
21, United Statesg Coda, 21 Code of Federal Regulatipns {(CFR),

Section 1306.04(a), 18 U.s.c. §2,

COUNT FIVE
A AR XN 1

(21 U.s5.cC, §841{a){2) apd 1g u.s.c. sz

DISTRIBUTION QF VALIUM; AIDING AND ABETTING)

That on or about Fabruary 23, 1982, in the Eastern
District of Michigan, Southern Division, RORERT 1. ALEXANDER,
M.D., and ARTHURDELLER DORRIS, defendants herein, did know-
ingly, intentionally, and unlawfully distribute 5ixty dosage
units of Valium, a Schedule 1V Non-Narcotic Drug Controlled
Substance, to Special Agent by delivering two
prescriptions for that drug which they knew were not issued
in the usual course of medical practice for a legitimate
medical purpose. all in violation of Section B4l(aj{l},
Title 21, United States Code, 21 CFR, section 1306.04(a), 18

u.s.c. §2,




COUNT 51X

(21 U.5.C. §841(a)(1) and 18 U.5.c, 52
DISTRIBUTION OF PRELUDIN; AIDING ANm ABETTING)

That on er about February 23, 1982, in the Eastern
District of Michigan, Southern Pivision, ROBERT L. ALEXANDER,
M.D.,, and ARTHURDELLER DORRIS, defendants herein, did knowing-
iy, intentionally, and unlawfully distribute thirty dosage
ity af Preludin, a Schedule 11 Non-Narcotic Drug Controlled
Substsnce, to Special Agent » by delivering a
prescription for that drug which they knew was not issued in
the usuval course of medical practice for a legitimate medical
Purpose., All in violation of Section 841(a)(1), Title 21,
United States Code, 23 CFR, Section 1306.04¢a), 38 U.5.C, §2.

COTIT_SEVEN

(21 v.s.c. §841(a)(1)
DISTRIBUTION OF PRELUDIN)

That on or about February 23, 1982, in the Fagstern

District of Michigan, Southern Bivision, ROBERT I,. ALEXANDER,

M.D., defendant herein, diq knowingly, intentionally, and

unlawfully distribute thirty dosage units of Preludin, a
Schedule II Non-Narcotic Drug Controlled Substance, to
Special Agent by delivering a prescription for
that drug which he knew was net issued in the usual course oOf
medical practice for a legitimate medical purpose. All in
violation of Sectian 841(a)(i}, Title 21, United States Code,

21 CFR, Section 1306.04(a).




COUNT EIGHT

(21 U.5.C. §841(a)(1)
DISTRIBUTION OF VALIUM)

That on or about February 23, 1982, in the Eastern Dig-
trict of Michigan, Southern Division, ROBERT L. ALEXANDER,
M.D., defendant herein, did ftnowingly, intentionally, and
unlawfully distribute sixty dosage units of Valium, a Schedule
IV Non-Narcotic Drug Controlled Substance, to Special Agent

by delivering two prescriptions for that drug
which he knew were not issued in the usual course of medical
practice for a legitimate medircal purpese. All in viglation
of Section 841(a)(l), Title 21, United Stateg Code, 21 CFR,
Section 1306.04(a).
COUNT NINE

(21 U.s.C. 5841¢a)(1)
DISTRIBUTION OF DESOXYN)

That on or about February 23, 1982, in the Eastern
District of Michigan, Southern Division, ROBERT L. ALEXANDER,
M.D., defendant herein, did knewingly, intentionally, and

unlawfully distribute thirty dosuage units of Desoxyn, a

Schedule 11 Non-Narcotic Drug Controlled Substance, to

Special Agent f . by delivering a prescription for
that drug which he knew was not issved in the usual course of
medical practice for a legitimate medical purpase. All in

violation of Section 841(a)(1l), Title 21, United States Code,

Z1 CFR, Section 1306.04(a).




ECUNT TEN

(21 U.5.C. §841(aj(1)
DISTRIBUTION OF DESOXYN)

“hat on or about March 29, 1982, in the Kastern Districe
02 Michigan, Southern Divisien, ROBERT I,. ALEXANDER, ¥.D,,
defendant berein, diqg knowingly, intentionally, and unlaw-
fully distribute thirty dosage units of Desoxyn, a Schedule
II Non-Narcotic Drug Controlled Substance, to Agent
by delivering a prescription for that drug which he
knew was not issued in the usual course of medical practice
for a legitimate medical purpose. all in violation of
Section B41{a)(1}, Title 21, United Stateg Code, 21 CFR,
Section 1306.04(a),
COUNT ELEVEN

(21 U.5.C. §841(a)(1)
DISTRIBUTION OF VALIUM)

That on or about March 29, 1982, inp the Eastern Distriet
of Michigan, Fouthern Division, ROTERT L. ALEXANDER, M.D.,

defendant herein, dig knowingly, intentionally, and unlaw-

fully distribute te Agent thirty dosage units of

Valium, a Schedule 1V Non-Narcotic Drug Controlled Substance,
by delivering a prescription for that drug which he knew wag
not issued in the usual course of medical practice for a
legitimate medical purpese. All in violation of Section
841(a)(l), Title 21, United Statesg Code, 21 CFR, Section

1306.04(a).




COUNT TWELVE

(21 U.s5.c, §841{a)(1) angd 18 u.s.0. §z
DISTRIBUTION OF PRELUDIN; AIDING AND ABETTING )

That on or about April 22, 1982, in the Eastern District
of Michigan, Southern Division, ROBERT L. ALEXANDER, HM.D,.,
and MILDRED PERKINS, defendants herein, dig knowingly,
intentionally, ana unlawfully distribute to Special Ageﬁt

180 dosage units of Preludin, a Schedule II
.Non~Narcotic Drug Comtrolled Substance, by delivering six .
prescriptions for that drug which they knew were not issued
in the usval course of medical practice for a legitimate
medical purpese. al] in violaticn of Section 841{a){1),
Title 21, United States Cogde, 21 CFR, Section 1306.04(a).

{21 U,8.c. §841({a)(1)
DISTRIBUTION OF DESGXYN)

That on or ubcut April 23, 1982, in the Eastern Distric:
of Michigan, Southern Division, ROBERT L. ALEXANDER, M.D.,
defendant herein, did knowingly, intentionally, and unlaw-
fully distribute tgo Police Officar
dosage units of Desoxyn, a Schedule 1% Non-Narcotic Drug
Controlled Substance. by delivering cne prescription for
that drug which he Wnew was not issued in the usual counrse

of medical practice for a legitimate medical purpose. All in

violation of Section 841(a) (1), Title 21, United States Code,

21 CFR, Section 1306.04(a).




COUNT FOURTEEN

(21 U.s.c, §841(a)(1)
DISTRIBUTION OF VALIUM )

That on or about April 23, 1982, in the Eastern District
of Michigan, Scuthern Division, RORERT L. ALEXANDER, M.D.,
defendant herein, dig knowingly, intentionally, ard unlaw-
fully distribute to Police Officer thirty
dosage units of Valium, a Schegule IV Non-Narcotic Drug
Controlled Substance, hy delivering a prescription for that
drug whizh he knew Was not issued in the usual course of
medical practice for a legitimate medical purpose. All in
violation of Section 841¢a)(l), Title 21, United States Code,
21 CFR, Section 1306.04(¢ay,

COUNT FIFTEEN

(21 U.5.C. 3841(aj(1) and 18 U.S.C. 52
DISTRIBUTION OF VALIUM; AIDING AND ABETTING)

That on or ahout April 22, 1982, in the Eastern
Digtrict of Michigan, Southern Division, ROBERT L. ALEXANDER,
M.D., and MILDRED PERKINS, defendants herein, digd knewingly,
intentionally, and unlawfully distribute to Special Agent

180 dosage units of Valium, a Schedule IV
Non-Narcotic Drug Controlled Substance, by delivering six

prescriptions for that drug which they knew wers not issued

in the usual course of medical practice for a legitimate

medical purpose. All in violation of section 841lfa)(l),

Title 21, United States Code, 21 CFH, Section 1306.04{a), 18

u.s.c, g2,




COUNT SINTEEN
s giAlBEN

{21 U.S.C. §841(a)(1) ang 18 U.s.c. §2
DISTRIBUTION OF PERCODAN: AIDING AND ABETTING)

That on or about April 23, 1582, in the Eastern District

of Michigan, Southern Division, ROBERT .. ALEXANDER, M.D.,
MILDRED PERKINS and DIANE NORMAN did knowingly, intention-
ally, and unlawfully distribute to Special Agent

240 dosage units of Percodan; a4 Schedule II Narcotic
Drug Controlleq Substance, by delivering six prescriptions
for that drug which they knew wera not issued in the usual
Course of medical practice for a legitimate mediéal purpose.
ALl in violaticn of Section 841 (a)(1), Title 21, United
States Code, 21 CFR, Section 1366.04(a), 18 U.s.c, s2,

COUNT SEVENTEEN

{21 U.s.¢. §841(a)(1) and 18 U.s.c. §2
DISTRIBUTION CF VALTUM; AIDING AND ABETTING)

That on or about April 23, 1982, in the Eastern District

of Michigan, Southern Division, ROBERT L. ALEXANDER, M.D.,

MILDRED PERKINS and DIANE NORMAN, defendants herein, did
knowingly, intentionallv, and unlawfully distribute to
Special agent 180 dosage units of Valium, a
Schedule Iv Non-Narecotic Irug Controlled Substance, by
delivering six pPrescriptions for that drug which they knew
were not issued in the usual ctourse of medical practice for a
legitimate medical purpose. All in vielation of Section
841(a}(1l), Title 21, United States Code, 21 CFR, Section

1306.04¢a), 18 u.s5,.c. §2.




COUNT EIGHTEEN

(21 u.s.c, §641(a)(1) and 1n V.5.C. §2
DISTRIBUTIGN OF DESOXYN; AIDING anp ABETTING)

That on or about June 3, 1982, in the Fasteyn District
of Michigan, Southern Division, ROBERT J. SILLERY, M.D.,
MILDRED PERKINS and DIANE NORMAN, de fendants herein, did
knawingly, intentionally, and unlawfully distribute to Police
Officer | 60 dosage units of Desoxyn, a
Schedule I Non-Narcotic Brag Contreileq Substance, by
delivering two brescriptions for that drug which they kne
¥ars not issued in the usual course of medical practice for a
legitimate medical purpose. All in violation of Section
B4l(aj(1), vi+tie 21, United Statesg Code, 21 CFR, Section
1306.04(ay, 18 U.s.c. s2,
COUNT NINETEEN

{21 u.s.c,. §841(a)(1) and 1is U.5.C, §2
BISTRIBUTION OF VALIUM; AXDING AND ABETTING)

That on o1 about June 3, 1982, in the Fastern Digtriat
of Michigan, Southern Diviﬂion, ROBERT J. 5¥LLERY, M.D.,
MILDRED PERKINS and DIANE HORMAN, defendants herein, dig

knowingly, intentionally, and anlawfully distribute to Police

Qfficer [ s o 60 dosage units of Valium, a Schedule

IV Non-Narcotic Drug Controlled Substance, by delivering two
Prescriptions for that drug which they knew were not issued
in the usual course of medical practice for a legitimate
medical purpose. All in vielation of Section 341l{a){1),
Title 21, United States Code, 21 CFR, Section 1306.04(a), 18

U.s.c. §2.




COUNT TWENTY

{21 U.s.cC. §841(aj){1) and 18 U.5.C. §2
DISTRIBUTION OF DESOXYN; AIDING AND ABETTING}

That on or about June 4, 1982, in the Eastern District
of Michigan, Southern Division, RORBERT J, SILLERY, M.D.,
MILDRED PERKINS and DIANE NORMAN, defendants herein, did
knowingly, intentionaily, and unlawfully distribute to Police
Cfficer 60 dosage units or Desoxyn, a
Schedule 11 Non-Narcotic Diug Contralled Substance, by
delivering two prescriptions for that druy which they knew
were not issued in the usual course of medical practice for a
legitimate medical purpese. All in violation of Sectien
84(a){1}), Title 21, United States Code, 21 CFR, Section

1306.04(a), 18 U.s.C. §2.

COUNT TWENTY-ONE

(21 U.g.C. §821(aj(1) and 18 U.s.C. §2
DISTRIBUTION oOF VALIUM; AIDINS nND ABETTING)

That on or about June 4, 1982, din the Eastern District

of Michigan, Southern Division, ROBERT J. SILLERY, M.D.,
MILDRED PERKINS and DIANE NORMAN, defendants herein, did
inowingly, intentionally, and unlawfully distribute to Police
Qfficer 60 dosage units of Valium, a Schedule
IV Non-Narcotic Drug Controlled substance, by delivering two
prescriptions for tha® drug which they knew were not issued
in the usual course of medical practice for a legitimate
medical purpose. AIl in violation of Section B4l{a}{1),
Title 21, United States Code, 23 CFR, Section 1306.04(a), 18

Uv.s.c. §2,




COUNT TWENTY-TWO

{21 U.s,C, §841(a)(1) and 18 U.s5.C. §2
DISTRIBUTION OF PERCCDAN; AIDING AND ABETTING)

That on or about June 23, 1982, in the Eastern District
of Michigan, Ssouthern Bivision, ROBERT J, SILLERY, M.D., and

MILDRED PERKINS, defendants herein, did knowingly, inten-

tionally, and unlawfully distribute to Special Agent

30 dosage units of Percodan, a Schedule II Narcotic
Drug Controlled Substance, by delivering a prescription for
that drug which they knew was not issued . the usual course
of medical practice for a legitimate medical purpose. Aly in
violation of Section 841(a)(1l), Title 21, United Statesg Code,
41 CFR, Section 1306.04(a), 18 U.s.C, §2.

COUNT TWENTY-THREE

(21 U.s.cC. §841(a}(1l) and 18 U.s,.c. §2
DISTRIBUTION oF DESOXYN; AIDING AND ABETTING}

Thatl on or about June 23, 1982, in the Eastern District
of Michigan, Southern Divisien, ROBERT J. EILLERY, M.D., and
MILDRED PERKINS, defendants herein, did knowingly, inten-
tionally, and unlawfully distribute to Special Agent

60 dosage units of Desoxyr, a Schedule II None
Narcotic Drug Controlled Substance, by delivering two pre-
scriptions for that drug which they knew were not issued
in the usual course of medical bPractice for a legitimata
medical purpose. A1l in violation of Section 841{a) (1),
Title 21, United States Code, 21 CFR, Section 1306.,04(a), 18

U.5.C. §2.




COUNT TWENTY-FOUR

{2l v.s5.cC. §841{a)(1) and 1r U.s.C. §2
DISTRIBUTION OF PERCODAN; AIDING AND ABETTING)

That on or about Jﬁne 23, 1982, in the PFastern Digtrict
of Michigan, Southarn Division, ROBERT J. SILLERY, M.D., and
MILDRED PERKINS, defendants herein, did kmowingly, inten-
ticnally, and unlawfully distribute to Brian Chase 30 dosage
units of Percodan; a Schedule 11 Narcotic Drug Contrelled
Substance, by delivering a prescription for that drug which
they knew was not issued in the usual course of nedical
practice for a legitimate medical purpose. A1l in vielation
cf Section 841(a)(1), Title 21, United States Code, 21 CFR,

Section 1306.04(a), 18 uU.s5.cC. §2.

COUNT TWENTY-F]VE

(21 Uv.s.c. §841(a}(1l}) and 18 U.5.C. 82
DISTRIBUTION oF DESOXYN: AIDING AND ABETTING Y

That on or about June 23, 1982, in the Eastarn District
of Michigan, Southern Division, ROBERT J. SILLERY, M.D., and
MILDRED PERKINS, defendants herein, dig ftnowingly, inten-
tionally, and unlawtfully distribute to Brian Chase 30 dosage
units of Desoxyn, a Schedule Il Non~-Narcotic Drug Controliled
substance, by delivering a prescription for that drug which
they knew was not issued in the usual course of nedical
practice for a legitimate medical purpose. All in vieclation
of Sectien 841(a)(1l), Title 21, United States Cede, 21 CFR,

Section 1305.04(a), 18 U.5.0. §2.




COUNT IWENTY-STX

(21 U.S.C. §841(a)(1) ana. is U.S.C. §2
DISTRIBUTION CF PERCODAN; AILINC AND AEETTING)

That on or abeut June 25, 1282, in the Eastern Dist 1o -
of Michigan, Southern Divigsion, ROBERT J. SILLERY, M.D., «»a
MILDRED PERKING, defendants herein, did knowingly, intention-
ally, and unlawfully distribute to Special Agent

thirty dosage units ¢f Percodan, a fchedule i3
Narcotic Drug Controlled Substance, by delivering a presyrips
tion for that drug which they knew was not issued in the
usual course of wedical practice for a legitimate medical

Purpose. All in viclation 0f Section B4l(a)(1}, Title 21,

Inited Stateg Code, 21 CFR, Section 1306.04(a}, 18 U.s.c. 52,

CCUNT TWENTY-SEVEN
mrrle 2 URNE I SEVEN

{21 u.s,c, §841(a}(1) and 18 U.s.¢c. 52
DISTRIBUTICN OF PERCODAN; AIDING AND ADETTING)

That on or about July 1, 1982, in the Eastern District
of Michigan, Southern Division, ROBERT J. SILLERY, M.D., and
DIANE NORMAN, defendants harein, did knowingly, intention-
ally, and unlavfully distribute to Special Agent

450 dosage units of Percodan, a Schedule II Nar-
cotie Drug Controlled Substance, by delivering 15 prescrip-
tions for that 6 ug which they knev were not issued in the
usual course of medical bractice for a legitimate medical
purpese. All in violatjon of Section 841(a)(1l}, Title 21,

United States Code, 21 CFR, Section 1306.04(a), 18 U.s.C, §2.




COUNT TWENTY-E ICHT

(21 U.s.c. §843(a)(1) and 18 U.g.p. 82
DISTRIBUTION OF DESOXYN; AIDING AND ABETTTHNG)

That on or about July 1, 1982, in the Eastern Distriet
af Michigan, Sowthern Division, RORERT J. SILLERY, M.D., and
DIANZ NORMAM, defendants herein, did ltnowingly, intentione-
ally, and unlawfully distribute to épecial Agent

150 desage units of Gesnxyn, a Schedule 11 Non-
Norcotic Drug Controlled Substanca, by delivering 15 pre-
scriptions for thar drug which they knew were not issued in
tl 2 usual course of medical bractice for a legitimate medical
purpose. All in violation of Section Mdl{a)(l), Titie 21,
United States Cca, 21 CFR, Section 1306.04(a), 18 U.5.¢. §2.

COUNT TWENTY-NINE

(21 U.s5.cC. §84%(a)(l) ~ DISTRIBUTION OF PERCODAN)

That on or about July 3, 1982, in the Eastern bistrict
of Michigan, Southern Division, ROBERT J. SILLERY, M.D.,
defendart hurein, did knowingly, incentionally, and unlaw-
fully distribute to Brian Chase £0 dosage units of Percodan,
a Schedu .2 17 Narcotic Drug Controlled Substance, by deliver-
ing two prescriptions for that drug which he knew were not
issued in the usual course of medical practice for a legit-

imate medical purpose. All in violation of Szction 841(a)

(1), Title 21, United States Code, 21 CFR, Section 1306.04(a).

COUNT THIRTY

{21 u.s.c. §841(aj(i) = DISTRIBUTION OF DESOXYN)
That on or about July 1, 1982, in the Easstern District

of Michigan, Southern Division, ROBERT J. SILLERY, M.D., de-




fendant herein, did knowingly, intentionally. and unlawfully
distribute to Brian Chage &0 dosage units of Desoxyn, a
Schedule Il Nen-Barcotic Drug Controlled Substance, by de-
livering twe prescriptions for that drug which he knew were
net issued in the usual course of wmedical practice for a le-
gitimate medical purpose. All in vialation of Section 841(a)
(1), Title 21, United States Code, 21 CFR, Section 1306.04(a).

COUNT_THIRTY~ONE

{21 11.5.¢C, §841(a){1; ~ DISTRIBUTION OF DESOXYN )

That on or about August 132, 1982, in the Eastern District
of Michigan, Southern Division, ROBERT J. SILLERY, M.D.,
defendant herein, didg knowingly, intentionally, and unlawfully
dispense and distribute to Police Officer
dosage units of Desoxyn, a Schedule II Non~Narcotie Drig Con-
trolled substance, by delivering two prescriptions for that
drug which he knew were nit issued in the usual courcs of
medical practice for a legitimate medical purpnse. All in
violation of Section B41{a}(1), Title 21, United States Code,
21 CFR, Section 1306.04(a).

COUNT THIRTY-TWO

(21 u.s.C. §84l1(a)(1) ~ DISTRIBUTION OF PRELUDIN)
That on or about August 12, 1982, in the Eastern Dis-
trict of Michigan, Southern Divisjon, ROBERT J. SILLERY,
M.0., deferdant herein, d4id knowingly, intentienally, and
unlawfully dispense and distribute to Police Officer

60 dosage units of Preludin, a Schedule II Non-

Warcotlc Drug Controlled Substance, by delivering twe pre-




sCriptions for thé{ drug which he knew were not issued in the
usual course of medical pPractice for a legitimate medical
PUIrpose. All in violatien of Section 841(a){l), Title 21,
United States Code, 71 CFR, Seqtion 1306.04(a).
COUNT THIRTY-THRER
V21 U.s.cC. i841{a) (1) - DISTRIBUTION OF VALIUM)

That en or ashout August 12, 1982, in the Eastern Dig-
trict of Michigan, Southern Division, ROBERT 7. SILLERY,
M.D., defendant herein, did knowingly, intentionally, and
unlawfully dispense and distribute 120 dosage units of Valium,
a Schedule v Non~Narcotic Drug Controlied Substance, hy
delivering four prescriptions for that drug which he knew
were not issued in the usual course nrf medical practice for a
legitimate medical purpese. All in violation of Section
841C¢aj(1), Title 21, United States Code, 21 CFR, Section
1306.04(a},

COUND THIRTY-FOUR

(21 U.3.c. gaar(a)j(1)
DISTRIBUTION OF DILAUDID)

That en or about December 29, 1982, in the Eastern

District of Michigan, Southern Division, DIANE NORMAN,

defendant hereir, 4id knowingly, intentionally and unlawfully

distribute 300 dosage units of Dilawdid, a Schedule 11
Narcotic Drug Controlled Substance by delivering three
prescriptions for that drug wherein she forged the signature
of J.M. Siero, M.D. This unlawful distribution hy DIANE
NORMAN, defendant kerein, who was not a licensed medical

practitioner, was unantherized by law or regulation. All in
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violation of Sectioen Bal{a)(1l), Titcle 21, United States Code,
21 CFR 1306.04(4a),

COUNT THIRTY~FIVE

{21 U.s.c. §843(¢a}(2) -~ USE oOF A DEA
REGISTRATION NUMBER ISSUED TO ANOTHER PERSON)

That on or ahout December 29, 1982, in the Eastern Dig-~
trict aof Michigan, Southern Division, DIANE NORMAN, defendant
herein, did knowingly, intentionally and unlawfully use in
the course of the distribution of a controlied substance a
registration number that was fictitious, reveked, suspended,
or issued to another person, by delivering three prescrip-
tions for Dilaudid ipn the name and pga Registrant Number of
J.M. siero, M.D., when the defendant well knew that shs was
without authority to use the DEA Registrant Number or forge
the signature of br, Sierc on the prescriptions. All in
violation of Section 843(a)(2), Title 21, United States Code.

COUNT THIRTY-SIX

(21 U.5.C. §841(a)(1)
DISTRIBUTION OF PERCODAN)

That on or about December 29, 1982, in the EBastern Nis=
trict of Michigan, Southern Division, DIANE NORMAN, defendant
herein, aig knowingly, intentionaliy ang unlawfully distribute
10C dosage units of Percodan, ¢« Schedule II Non-Narcetic Drug
Controlled Substance by delivering a3 prescription for that
drug wherein she forged the signature of J.oM. Siero, M.D.

This unlawful distribution by DIANE NORMAN, defendant herxein,

who was not a licensed medical practitioner, was unauthorized

by law or regulation. All in violatien of Section 841¢aj (1},

Title 21, United Stateg Code, 21 CFR 1306.04{ada
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COUNT THIRTY-SEVEN

(21 U.s.¢, §843(a)(2) -- Usk OF A DEA
REGISTRATION NUMBER ISSUEDR To ANCTHER PERSON)

That on or about December 29, 1982, in the Eastern Dig-
trict of Michigan, Scuthern Pivision, DIANE NORMAN, defendant
herein, dig knowingly, Ttenticnally and unlawfully use din
the course of tha distribution of a contreiled substance a
registration number that wes fictitious, revoked, suspended,
or issued to another persgon, by delivering a Prescription
for Percodan in the name and DEA Reglstrant Number of J.M.

Siero, M.D,,

All in viola-

tion of Section 843(a)(2), Title 21. United States Code.

$OUNT tHIR: -EI1GHT

(21 U.8.cC. §841(a)i1)
DISTRIBUTION OF DILAUDID)

That c¢n or about January 10, 1983, in the Eastern
District of Michivan, southerr Division, DIANE NORMAN,
defendant he. .ia, did knowingly, intentionally and unlawfully
distribute dosage unitg of Dilaudid, a Schedule 11
Narcotic Doy Contrelled Substance by delivering a prescrip=-
tion for  fg+ “tuy wherein she forged the signature of J.M.
Sierw, .} iz unlawful distribution by DIANE NORMAN,
defendant hevvein, who was not a licensed medical practi-
tionar, +ais uniauthorized by law or regulation. ALl in viela-

ion of Sextion Bilifa){l), Title 21, United states Code, 21

CFR 1306.04(a}.




COUNT THIRTY-NINE

(21 uv.s.c. §843(a)(2) -~ USE OF A DEA
REGISTRATION NUMBER ISSUED TO ANOTHER PERSON)

That on or about January 10, 1983, in the Eastern Dig-
trict of Michigan, Scuthern Division, DIANE NORMAN, defendant
hecein, did knewingly, intentionally and unlawfully use in
the course of the distribution of a controlled substance a
registration number that was fictitious, revoked, suspended,
or issued to another person, by delivering a prescription for
Dilaudid in the name and DEA Registrant Number of J.M. Siero,
M.D., when the defendant well knew that she was without
authority to use the DEA Registrant Number or forge the
signature of Dr. Sierc on the Prescriptions. All in viola-

tion of Section B43{a)}(2), Title 21, United States Code,

COUNT FORTY

{21 U.s.c. §841(a)(1)
DISTRIBUTION OF DILAUDID)

That on or about January 12, 1983, in the Eastern
District of Michigan, Southern Division, DIANE NORMAN,
defendant herein, did knowingly, intentionally and unlawfully
distribute 100 dosage units of Dilaudid, a Schedule I1I
Narcotic Drug Controlled Substance by delivering a prescrip~
tion for that drug wherein she forged the signature of J.M.
Siero, M.D. This unlawful distribution by DIANE NORMAN,
defendant herein, who was net a licensed medical practi-
tioner, was unautheorized by law or requlation. All in viola-
tion of Section B4i(a)(l), Title 21, United States Code, 21

CFR 1306.04(a}.




COUNT FCRTY-ONE,

(21 U.S.C, §843(a)(2) -- USE OF A DEA
REGISTRATION NUMBER ISSUED TO ANOTHER PERSON)

That on or about January 12, 1983, in the Eastern Dig-
trict of Michigan, Southern Division, DIANE NORMAN, defendant
herein, did knowingly, intentionally and unlawfully use in
the course of the distribution of arcontrolled substance a
registration number that was fictitious, revoked, suspended,
or issued t¢ another person, by delivering a prescription for
Dilaudid in the name and DEA Registrant Mumber of J.M. $iero,
Yi.D., when the defendant well knew that she was without
authority to use the DEA Registrant Number or forge the
signature of Dr. Siero on the prescriptions, &ll in vicla-
tion of Secticn B43(a)(2}, Title 21, United Slates Code,

COUNT FORTY~TWO

(21 u.s.cC. §e41(a)(1}
DISTRIBUTION QF RITALIN)

That on or about January 15, 1983, in the Eastarn
District of Michigan, Southern Division, DIANE NORMAN,
defendant herein, did knowingly, intentionally and uniawfully

distribute 200 dosage units of Ritalin, a Schedule I Non-

Narcetic Drug Controlled Substance vy delivering two pre-

scriptions for that drug wherein she forged the signature of
J.M. Siero, M.D. This unlawful distribution by DIANE NORMI'N,
defendant herein, who was not a licensed medical practitioner,
was unauthorized by law or regulation. All in violation of
Section B841(a){l}, Title 21, United States Code, 21 CFR

1306.04¢(¢a).




COUNT FORTY-THREE

(21 U.s.c. §843(a){2) wm USE OF A DEa
REGISTRATICN NUMBER 1SSUED TO ANCTHER PERSON)

That on or ahout January 15, 1983, in the Eastern Dig-
trict of Michigan, Southern Divigion, DIANE NORMAN, defendant
herein, dig knowingly, intentionally and unlawfully use in
the course of the distribution of a Controlled substance a
registration number that wag fictitious, revoked, suspended,
or issued to another person, by delivering two prescription
for Ritalin in the nane and DEA Registrant Number of J.M,
Siere, M.D., when ﬁhe defendant well ¥new thac she was
without authority to use the pra Registrant Number or forge
the signature of Dy, Siero on the Prezeriptions. A1) inp

viclation of Section 843(a)(2), Titls 21, United Statesg Code.,

COUNT FORTY-FOUR
B I VYR

(21 U.5.c, §841(a)()
DISTRIBUTION or PERCODAN}

That on or about January 18, 1983, jn the Bastern
District of Michigan, Scuthern Division, DIANE NORMAN,
defendant herein, did knowingly, intentionally and unlawfully
distribute 100 dosage units of Percodan, a Schedule 11
Non-Narcotic Drug Controlled Substance hy delivering a
Prescription for that drug wherein she forged the signature
of J.M. Siero, M.D. fThis unlawful distribution by DIANE
NORMAN, defendant herein, who wag ot a licensed medical
practitioner, was unauthorized by law or regulation., All in
violation of Section 841 (a){l), Title 21, United States Code,

21 CFR 1306.04{a).




COUNT FORTY-IIVE .

(21 U.S.C. §843(a)(2) -~ USE OF A DEA
REGISTRATION NUMBER ISSUED 1o ANOTHER PZRSON)

That on or about January 18, 1583, in the Eastern Disgw
trict of Michigan, Southern Division, DIANE NORMAN, defendant
herein, diq knowingly, intentionally and unlawfully use in
the course of the distribution of a controlled substance a
registration number that was fictitious, revoked, suspended,
Or issuerd to another person, by delivering a prescription for
Percedan in the name and DEA Registrant Number of J.M. Siero,
.., when the defendaut we.® knew that she was without
authority to use the pgp Regivtrant Number or forge the
signature of Dr. $lero oIt s.e prescriptions, All in viola-
tion of Section 843(a)(2), Title 21, United States Code.

COUNT FORTY-51x

(21 U.S.C. §841(a)(1)
DISTRIBUTTON OF DILAUDID)

That on or about January 19, 1983, in the Eastern
District of Michigan, Southern Division, DIANE NORMAN,
defendant herein, did knowingly, intentionally and unlavfully
distribute 100 dosage units of Dilaudid, a Schedule 171
Narcotic Drug Controlled Substance by delivering a prescripe-
tion for that drug wherein she forged the signature of JoM.
Siero, M.D. This unlawful distribution by DIANE NORMAN,
defendant herein, who was noet a licensed medical practi-

tioner, was unauthorized by law or regulation, All in vio-

lation of Section 841(a)(1}, Title 21, United States Code, 22

CFR 1306.04(a).




COUNT FO%IX:SEVEﬁ

{21 U.5.¢. §843(a)(2) =~ USE OF & DEA
REGISTRATION NUMBER ISSUED %0 ANOTHER PERSON)

That on or about January 19, 1983, in the Rastern Dig~
trict of Michigan, Southern Division, DIANE NORMAN, defendant
herein, did knowingly, intentionally and unlawfully usc in
the course 6f the distribution of a.controllad subgtance a
registratien number that was fictitious, revolked, suspended,
or issued to another person, by delivering a prescription for
Dilaudid in the npame and DEA Registrant Number of J.M. Siero,
4.D., when the defendant well knew that she wasg vithout
authority to use the DEA Registrant Number or forge the
signature of Dr. Siero on the prescriptions, all in viola~
tion of Section 843(a)(2), Title 21, United States Code,

COUNT FORTY~EIGHT

(21 u.s.c. s841(a)(1)
DISTRIBUTION OF RITALIN)

That on or about January 19, 1983, in the Eagtern
District of Michigan, Southern Division, DIANE NORMAN,
defendant herein, did knowingly, intentionally and uniawfully
distribute 400 dosage units of Ritalin, a Schednle 11 Non~
Narcotic Drug Controlled Substance by delivering four pre-
seriptions for'that drug wherein she forged the signature of
J.M. Siero, M.D. This unlawful distribution by DIANE NORMAN,
defendant herein, who was not & licensed medical practi-

tioner, was unauthorized by law or regulation,. All in vinla-

tion of Section B41€a){1), Title 21, United states Cede, 21

CFR 1306.04(a).




COUNT FORTY-NINE

{21 v.s5.cC. §843(a)(2) -~ USE OF A DEA
REGISTRATION NUMBER ISSUED TO ANOTHER PERSON)

That on or abkout January 19, 1983, in the Eastern Dig~
trict of Michigan, Southern Divisgiorn, DIANE NORMAN, defendant
herein, did knowingly, intentionally and unlawfully use in
the covrse of the distribution of a controlled substapnce a
registration number that was fic;itious, revoked, suspended,
or issued to another perscn, by delivering four prescriptions
for Ritalin in the name and DEA Ragistrant Numper of J.M.
Siero, M.D., when the defendant. well jnew that she was

without authority to use the DEA Registrant Number oy forge

the signature of Dr. Siero on the prescriptions. All in

vielation of Section B43(a}(2), Title 21, United States Code.
COUNT FIFTY

{21 u.s.C, §841(a){1)
DISTRIBUTION OF RITALIN}

That on er about January 20, 1983, in the Eastern
District of Michigan, Southecn Division, DIANE NORMAN,
defendant herein, did knowingly, intentionally and unlawfully
distribute 100 dosage units of Ritalin, a Schedule 1Y None
Narcotic Drug Controlled Substance by delivering a prescrip-
tion for that drug wherein she forged the signature of J.M.
Siero, M.P. This unlawful distribution by DIANE NORMAN, de-
fendant hevein, who was not a licensed medical practitioner,
was unauthorized by law or regulation. All in violation of
Section 841(a)(l), Title 21, United States Code, 21 CFR

1306.04(a).
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That na > - ~gun thlany 20, loatn ol LasTern
Pistrict of Mi‘h Laz . wsun Divisie RORMAN,
defendant herein, did knowing v inte - ¥ g unlawfully
use in the course of the distribntion »f . c¢ontroiled sube
stance a registration number that was Letivinusg, revoked,
suspended, or issued to another persaon, L, delivering a
prescription for Ritalin in the name an<l DEA Registrant
Number of J.mM, Siero, M.D., when the cefendant well knew that

she vas without authority to use the DEA Registrant Number or

forge the signature of Dr. Siero on the prescriptions. AllL

in violation of Section 843¢a)(2}, Title 21, United States Code.

THI® ", A TRUE BILL

FOR: =lison

ROY C. HAYES
United States Attorney

YVONNE V. WATFORD (P32560)
Assistant United States Attorney

LAWRENCE J., BUNTING (P27111)
Assistant United States Attorney

Dated:
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